From: Antonakakis, Manos <manos
Sent on: Friday, September 25, 2020 4:24:21 PM
To: lan Crone <ian.crone

CC: Christopher Schneck <christopher.schneck.ctr@-
Subject: Re: RNC and DNC related networks

Attachments: signature.asc (201 Bytes)

OK, then. I will work with these networks and see what | can come up with.
Manos

> On Sep 25, 2020, at 12:14 PM, Crone, lan <ian.crone@- wrote:

>
> Sensitive stuff but yes, | know who to talk to if we find something. Worth doing.

> From: Antonakakis, Manos <manos
> Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:13 PM
> To: Crone, lan <ian.crone_$chneck, Christopher- <christopher.schneck.ctr@-
> Subject: RNC and DNC related networks
>

> Folks, last night as | was thinking what we can study, | also realized that we do not know much about the RNC and DNC
networks out there. Wrote a job that run over night and | know have 292 *hand verified* at this point networks that are
linked with RNC, DNC, and all local/state committee networks around the US. An adversary would find those networks
interesting for a number of reasons. So, | think we should run a reverse Pythia and see what we can see.

>

> If you approve this, lan, | would like from you to think how we will break any bad news to these people? If you cannot
think of a clear and clean way to inform them (is this DHS's role or FBI's or USCC's?), perhaps we should let them remain
infected.

>

> Thanks, Manos

>

>





